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Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Attention: 	Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	EnWin Utilities Ltd. — Application for Recovery of Stranded Meter Costs 
(EB-2017-0132) — Request for Extension for Filing Interrogatory Responses 

We are counsel to EnWin Utilities Ltd. ("EnWin") in connection with the above-referenced 
proceeding. EnWin received interrogatories from OEB Staff on July 4, 2017. There are no other 
intervenors in the proceeding. In accordance with Procedural Order No. 1, EnWin's responses 
to staffs interrogatories are due by July 25, 2017. Although EnWin has been working diligently 
to complete its responses, it will not be in a position to file them by such date. The main factor 
causing the delay is the need to provide historical information over a period during which 
EnWin initially was following Canadian GAAP and then transitioned to IFRS. EnWin's 
metering information was organized differently under each of these regimes and, as a result, 
needs to be reconciled to be meaningful for the Board. EnWin has determined that it will 
require an additional 2 weeks to complete this task and therefore requests an extension to 
August 8, 2017 for filing its interrogatory responses. 

Your uly, 

nathan Myers 

cc: 	Paul Gleason, EnWin 
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